

Southery's Wish Committee Meeting Minutes

8.00pm, 13th January 2015

Apologies for absence: Charlene, Hayley, Jeff

Present: David, Bianca, Cathy, Cath, Rose, Charlotte, Kevin, Chloe, Emma, Sam

- All **Minutes from last meeting:** Agreed.
- DF **Matters arising:** Rose was unable to attend the Parish Council meetings at the end of the year to clarify and reassure certain members who believe the forthcoming sports pavilion would be stealing away the Bingo from the Village Hall.
- CR **Financial Statement:** Total funds currently stand at £2,599.53
- CM **Santa:** Went well. Provision could be nice for a collection bucket and to add to the flyers that all donations would be greatly appreciated for the service. The village school needs to be informed in advance of our santa run dates in order to avoid conflicting dates.
- RR/CF **Bus trip:** Made a total of £230 from ticket sales (£190), raffle (£53), less prizes (-£13) but the bus cost (£250) was still higher than the profit. Advertising earlier seems to have reaped dividends as well as moving the date to a Monday.
- DF **80's Disco at the Bell:** Spoke with Sean however Halloween fancy dress rather curtailed the impact of another fancy dress party. All agreed to shelve this one for the mean time as nothing has been received from the couple who originally said they would do the disco.
- SS **Bingo:** Dates for this year are 10th April and 23rd Oct.
- RR **Race Night:** Date required. February is a bit too near so we'd be looking at a date in March or later.
- CR **Car Boot Sale:** The last car boot made £67 and all agreed to donate the proceeds to the village Playgroup. All agreed to shelve the car boot due to the effort involved compared to results.
- CR **HSGT4:** Despite the £80 loss (Ticket sales £295, Bottles & Sweets £45, Hall £120, KJ £200, 1st prize £100) all went very well. For 2016, a time limit needs to be placed on any act.
- EP **Sports Pavilion:** An application is going in to Sport England for £145,000 at the end of February, however Emma believes it's unlikely we'll get the grant.

Any Other Business

All Next meeting is to discuss this years events.

Notes

Next Meeting: Sunday 25th January 1.30[ish] at 5 Church Lane